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practicable, and the scheme outlined in this letter covers the

whole of the teach-in- as at present organised.
that in my opinion a University

But before con­

cluding I should like to add
rank of McGill should contemplate in the early fu-holding the

ture the establishment of a chair of Internàtional Law, to be
i

For the present, how-filled by a jurist of real distinction.
this may be regarded as a luxury, and I do not include itever,

in my scheme.

If only one or two additional chairs can be endowed, I

Civil Law should be given precedence, and 

second place should be assigned to Commercial Law. 

you wish, I can calculate the figures involved in each case.

I have only ventured to trouble you with this long letter 

because it has occurred to me that, in determining questions of 

policy, it may be of assistance to yourself and the Governors *

in black and white a scheme covering the

would suggest that
Ifthat the

to have before you 

whole organisation of our teaching.

Sincerely yours

tdfy" of the FacultySecre
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